Reference #: 2026-07-1P

From: Inpatient & Outpatient Healthcare Quality Systems Development & Program
Support

Sent: January 22, 2026

To: IQR and EHR Improve

Subject: CEs Available for Expert to Expert eCQM Annual Update Webinars

Register now to attend the following Expert to Expert webinars offered in collaboration by Joint
Commission, Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services, and eCQM stewards. The webinars
address the eCQM Annual Updates for 2026 implementation and offer CE credit for the live
broadcast. Frequently asked questions will be addressed, and the audience can submit questions for
response during a Q&A segment. Slides, Recordings, and Transcripts will be available here
following each webinar: https://www.jointcommission.org/en-us/knowledge-library/support-
center/measurement/quality-measurement-webinars-videos, scroll down, and use the checkbox to
sort for Expert to Expert webinars.

Registration is now open for these webinars:
February 26, 2026
Annual Updates for PC-02 and PC-07 eCQMs for 2026 Reporting Year

Registration Link: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/7686127690570618975

March 5, 2026
Annual Updates for STK-2, STK-3, STK-5, VTE-1, and VTE-2 eCQMs for 2026 Reporting Year

Registration Link: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1773008032478285920
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